
From: Michelle Impastato
To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon
Cc: Miranda Rome; Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Jamie Reulet; Melissa Bartholomew; Nicole Breaux
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:49:45 PM
Attachments: Decrease Speed Responses.pdf

Speed Limit - decrease limit on Fashion Blvd & Duhe Dr, Hahnville.docx

La Sandra,
 
Please note, the following responses were received by the 7/22 deadline (also attached):
 
Responses In Favor - 21
Responses Not In Favor – 7
 
Per your request, the attached proposed ordnance to decrease the speed limit will be placed on the
8/5/2024 council agenda for introduction.
 
Thank you,
 
Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council
 

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
 
Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

 
 

 
From: Michelle Impastato 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:42 PM
To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
La Sandra,
 
Received and will do.
 
Thank you,
 
Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council
 

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
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2024-		

INTRODUCED BY:	LA SANDRA D. WILSON, COUNCILWOMAN, DISTRICT I

ORDINANCE NO.  ____________

An ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances to revise Chapter 15, Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Section 15-9. Speed Limits (a) to provide an exception to the Twenty‑five (25) Miles Per Hour Speed Limit, to lower the speed limit on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Fashion Plantation Estates Subdivision, Hahnville, to twenty (20) miles per hour.

WHEREAS,	paragraph (a) of Section 15-9 of the Code provides that it is unlawful to operate any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of twenty-five (25) miles per hour on parish streets; and,

WHEREAS,	that Paragraph (a) of Section 15-9 has been amended to provide exceptions; and,

WHEREAS,	the Parish Council desires to lower the speed limit on Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Fashion Plantation Estates Subdivision, Hahnville from twenty-five (25) miles per hour to twenty (20) miles per hour.

THE ST. CHARLES PARISH COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION I.	That Chapter 15 Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Section 15-9. Speed Limits (a) of the Traffic Code is hereby amended as follows, with new text underlined and deleted text in strikethrough: 

(a)	It shall be unlawful for any person to operate any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of twenty-five (25) miles per hour on any of the Parish streets, roads, highways and bridges,

EXCEPT:

(94)	Fashion Boulevard and Duhe Drive in Fashion Plantation Estates Subdivision, Hahnville, speed limit shall be twenty (20) miles per hour. 

The foregoing ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:









And the ordinance was declared adopted this ______ day of ____________, 2024, to become effective five (5) days after publication in the Official Journal.

Speed Limit - lower limit on Fashion and Duhe Hahnville.docx





CHAIRMAN:_________________________________________

SECRETARY:________________________________________

DLVD/PARISH PRESIDENT:____________________________

APPROVED:______________ DISAPPROVED:_____________



PARISH PRESIDENT:_________________________________

RETD/SECRETARY:__________________________________

AT: _______________RECD BY: ________________________



Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

 
 

 
From: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net> 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:42 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Re: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
Ok you can start drafting the ordinance. If it’s still in favor of decreasing after July 22nd, move forward
with the ordinance 
 
Thanks 
Sent from my iPhone
 

On Jul 12, 2024, at 3:25 PM, Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
wrote:

﻿
La Sandra,
 
Please note, the following responses were received to date for the referenced survey.
 They still have until Monday, July 22nd.  Just wanted to give you an update.
 
In Favor – 13
Not in Favor – 4
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 5:11 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease
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Ok thanks
 
From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:04 PM
To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
La Sandra,
 
Please note, the attached questionnaire was mailed today to 74 recipients.  Total
mailing cost was $66.60.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 8:40 AM
To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
La Sandra,
 
Received and will get this in the mail today.
 
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
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Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:44 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
Perfect
 
Thanks
La Sandra
 
From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 9:07 AM
To: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon <lgordon@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
La Sandra,
 
Please see attached questionnaire for your review.
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 8:40 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:20 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Survey for Miles per hour to decrease

 
Hello
 
Can you send a survey to the Fashion Residents that reside on Fashion and Duhe Drive
requesting the speed limit to decrease from 25 mph to 20mph.
 
Thanks
 
La Sandra D. Wilson
Dist. 1 Councilwoman
 
15045 Hwy. 18 | P.O. Box 302  Hahnville, LA 70057
Cell: 504-512-3354
Office: 985-240-0213
Fax: 985-240-0292
 
Note:  Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be
considered a public record.
 
<Decrease Speed_Fashion Blvd. & Duhe Dr..pdf>
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